WA S HINGTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION

COMMISSION
TO: Vicki Elliott, Assistant Director, Transportation Safety
‘ 4
FROM: Leipski, Transportation Specialist 2

DATE: May 25, 2007

SUBJECT: Docket TV-070697; Application for Acquisition of Control

Docket TV-070697 is an application for acquisition of control of HG-8016 Bremerton Transfer
& Storage Co LTD, by David N. O’Brien.

Under WAC 480-15-260, the commission will grant an application for acquisition of control of
permanent authority when the ownership of a permit is being transferred to any shareholder,
partner, family member; employee or other person familiar with the company s operations and
the household goods moving services provided.

David O’Brien will be 100% shareholder. He has been the operations manager for Bremerton
Transfer & Storage Co LTD for the past 20 years and has served as the CEO for the past year.

The current permit HG-8016 is in order as follows:

o Records Center has a current annual report on file.

Financial Services reports the company has paid appropriate regulatory fees.

The commission does not have any outstanding penalty or other fine against HG-8016.
Consumer Affairs does not have a pending consumer complaint.

Transportation Safety does not have a pending compliance action.
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I recommend the commission grant the acquisition of control application in Docket TV-070697.
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